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Elmer Anderson House
1601 Fountain Green Road
Bel Air, Maryland 21014

Built on the tract "Cooper's Park'", this farmhouse comprises
a two-story, gable-roofed log section on the east and a two-story
frame section with a center front gable on the east, with several
more recent additions on the north and south sides of the log
part.

The farm was part of the huge land holdings of Henry Dorsey
and his daughter, Mary Farnandis, between 1846 and 1896, when
it was sold to John Barnett of Delta, Pennsylvania.

The frame section, built after the log section, probably
dates to the early twentieth century when the Minnicks owned
the property. The arrangement, i.e. the old log section
hidden behind a larger and more modern frame addition, is one
of the most typical in Harford County. It was common in the
second half of the 19th century for property owners to modernize
their houses by adding a new facade and several extra rooms.
This house, whereby the frame addition contains only one room
on the first floor, is a particularly good illustration of this.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This frame and log house built in five parts is located on the northeast corner of
the intersection of Fountain Green Rd. (Md. Rte. 543) and Prospect Mill Rd. The original
two-story, gable-roofed section covered with clapboards is flanked by one-story, shed-
roofed additions on both the south and north sides. Attached to its west end, the two-
story gable-roofed frame section with a central pedimented gable constitutes the
magn or front part of the house. There is a new l¥astory stuccoed wing on its north
end.,

The two-bay by one-bay log section has an interior brick chimney in the west end and
an exterior brick chimney on the east end. On both the north and south sides, the shed-
roofed additions cover the first story. In the second story are two 1/l sash windows in
each side. In the east end is a replaced window in the first story, south of the chimney.

The front or main section faces west and has a one-story hip-roofed porch with sgquare
tapered posts that emdows the west side and south sides Three bays by three bays, this sec-
tion is covered in clapboards and has 2/2 sash windows with b:;ﬂ? trim with four-light
windows in the gable ends, The porch has square tapered posis, the east end, saw —
tooth ornamental trim. The east facade has an entrance in the first story cemter bay,
flanked by a window on both sides.In the second story are two windows aligned with those
in the first, and in the gable is a round-arched window. The south end also has an en-
trance on the first story center bay flanked by a window in each side. In both the second
story and the gable are two windows.

On the north end, the stucco wing covers the east bay. Otherwise, it is similar to
the south end except that there is no center entrance.

The interior plan of the log section consists of two rooms-one in the west and one
in the east-with a winder staircase in the _squtheast corner of the east room, Flanked
by one room on each side, the log section'Saroom has doors in three walls to the three
adjacent rooms, In the west room, the fireplace in the center of the west wall has been
blocked up, and there is a set of steps to the frame section in the north corner. In the
east corner of the south wall is a door to the south wing.

Tn the second story are two rooms with slightly curved ceilings and beaded hoard
doors. In the east room, there is a shelf in the end wall where the gable begins and
the log wall ends.

The frame section has one room in the first floor with a two-run staircase with a
landing in the northeast corner. The doors have four panels and plain, square-cut trim.
The closed-string stairs have square balusters and a square newel post with a pyramidal

CaDe
fntered from the north side of the landing is a bathroom in the north stuccoed

addition.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE :
Originally part of Henry Cooper's land, "Cooper's Park", this property was then owned

" by Edmugd &

in 1841+,

Margaret Bull, who sold 67-3/L4 acres and 27 pemies to Henry Dorsey for $450
In an equity case settling the estate of Mary Farnandis (daughter of Henry

Dorsey), who owned a tremendous amount of property in Harford County apd Baltimore City,
the property was sold to John Barnett of Delta, Pa., for $1200 in 1896°. By that time

the log portion and perhaps the main house as well were in the property.

(The architectural features date the latter to the period 1890-1920.) Bgrnett soon

sold the property to William and Sarah Minnick for $800 plus a $625 mortgage”.

Between

that transaction in 1901 and, 1914, when Mary and S. Archer Minnick sold the property to

R. Medrem and Ella P, Street’, the deed chgnge
as mortgages were negotiat
ffie Anderson in 194

and exchanged” .
s who sold it to Elma Bower (later Elmg Bower Blevins) in

and
;9539, who sold it in pieces to the present owner, Elmer Anderson .
This house farm is one of the most typical in Harford County: the four-room, gable-

roofed log section hidden behind the larger,
central pedimented gable.

d hands between several Minnick families
The Streets then sold the property to John

later frame section with a gable roof and
It was common in the second half of the 19th century for prop-

erty owners to update their houses by building impressive new structures on the front of
the old ones, thus appearing progressive and the possessor of an entirely new house to the
passerby, while in reality having added only a new facade and several extra rooms. This
house is a particularly good illustration of this, since it appears to be gquite substan-
tial from the exterior and actually contains only one room in the first story of the frame

structure.
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Footnotes:
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Land and Will Records of Harford County
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY ___ 0= ACTeS

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROI;ERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

.

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY _ -
EE1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Natalie Shivers, Historic Sites Surveyor January, 1979
ORGANIZATION DATE
Harford County Historic District Commission 301-879=2000, Ext. 207
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
45 5. Main Street
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Bel Air, Md. 21014

- The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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Natalie Shivers

January, 1979
Mest side, soBth end
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